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Kirkland, April

From: Richard Aishton <richard.aishton56@orange.fr>
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 2:38 AM
To: DEP, NECEC
Subject: Corridor and Examiner's Report
Attachments: DEP and HInkel Letter.docx

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Jim, 

 

I am not sure why I am writing this letter because it does seem to me that a decision has already been made despite the obvious 

opposition to the proposed CMP Corridor.  However, given my background and expertise and not to mention the fact that I am a 

Farmington resident, I felt compelled to write regardless.  I have attached a document to this message.   

 

When you see my addresses below please understand that I have worked for USAID, Ford Foundation and most recently for IUCN as 

the director of the Forest Law Enforcement & Governance Program (FLEG).  This was implemented in Armenia, Azerbaijan, Belarus, 

Georgia, Moldova, Russia, and Ukraine.  I have worked in Maine for International Paper Company, had my own Consulting Forestry 

business and created a program at UMF for forest landowners.   

 

I do hope that you will consider what I have to say regarding this cmp proposed corridor.  It really is NOT a good idea for Maine.  I 

would also like to ask for acknowledgement that you have received this letter.  Richard Aishton 

 

Richard W. Aishton, Ph.D. 

Resource Dynamics & Policy Analyst 

56 La Route des Frenes 

74500 Vinzier FRANCE 

+33 678 39 02 66 

Skype:  raishton 

 Or  

458 Mosher Hill Road 

Farmington, Maine 04938 

US 

207-778-2894 


